TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY

1750 Chestuut Street Tower II
Daceambar 24, 1980

Mr, James P. O'Reilly, Director
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Inspection and Eaforcemsnt
Regiom II

101 Marietta Street, Suite 3100
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Dear Mr. O'Reilly:

TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORIYY - SEQUOYAH NUCLEAR PLANT UNIT 1 - DOCKET
NO. 50- 327- FACILITY OPERATING LICENSE DPR-77 - REPORTABLE OCCURRENCE
REPORT SQRO-50-327/801%0

The enclosed report provides details concerning the failure to perform
leak rate tests of contaimment isclation valves within 24 hours after
they were operated for surveillance testing. This event resulted

in failure to comply with surveillance requirement 4.6.3.1.4 and is
reported under Sequoyah unit 1 Technical Specificatiom 6.9.1.13.c.

Very truly yours,
TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY

d. J. Graen
Director of Nuclear Power

Znelosure (3)

ce (Enclosurs):
Director (3)
0ffice of Monagement Information and Program Comtrol
U.3, Nuclear Regulatory Commission

e Washington, DC 20533

Director (40)

Office of Inspection and Enforecement
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Mr. Bill Lavallee
Nuclear Safety Aunaiysis Center
Palo Alto, Califoraia 94303

NRC Inspector, Sequoyah wv \\\

0555



